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THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE SOLICITATION
AND MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED


Request for Proposal RFP-25-101 - Modular Office Relocation - dated November 5, 2025


CLARIFICATIONS:


El Paso County will only accept electronic bid proposals submitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  A Submittal Log will be posted after the County has had an opportunity to review and verify the submittals offered to the County.

[bookmark: _Hlk153438461]The original Offer must be received before the due date and time through an electronic package transmitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  The Vendor is responsible for ensuring its Response is posted in its entirety by the due date and time outlined in the solicitation document.  No allowances will be provided to those Vendors whose submittal is not uploaded prior to the due date and time outlined in the solicitation.

If the submittal arrives late and/or is not uploaded in its entirety, it will not be included in the electronic lockbox. 

[bookmark: _Hlk153438446]ADMINISTRATION:

· The question period has expired 
· Responses should follow the Response Format on pages 6-7 and include all responses to all mandatory requirements. 
· We will be verifying submittals include the following: 
· Contractor Information Form
· Proprietary / Confidential Statement
· Subcontractor list (if applicable)
· Exhibit 1 – Exceptions Form
· Exhibit 2 – Lobbying Certification
· Exhibit 3 – Non-Collusion Affidavit
· Exhibit 4 – Minimum Insurance Requirements
· Completed and signed Cover Sheet
· Addendum(s) Acknowledgement, if applicable
· Evaluation Criteria Documentation
· Universal Entity Identifier (UEI) Number

If a submittal is missing any of the above-mentioned documentation the submittal may be returned to the vendor as non-responsive and be deemed ineligible to participate.




RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS:
1. Question 1:	Septic and utilities Is the septic and other utilities still available to bid on as a whole tying the hole process together?   

Answer 1: 	No, County Health Department required septic contractor to be on board before RBD could sign off on plan review.  Septic will already be setup.

1. Question 2: 	Utility Locations: Please confirm the exact locations for all proposed underground utility runs, connections, and terminations.
Answer 2:	 Per construction documents.
   
1. Question 3:	Existing Ramp Please confirm that the existing ramp is going to be re-used at the new modular location.
Answer 3:	Yes.
  
1. Question 4:	Septic System Please provide the septic system design drawings (OTWS) to clarify the required tie-in locations and connection details.
Answer 4:	We can, but septic contractor stated he wants set the septic after modular is in and he will make the connections.
1. Question 5:	Septic System Please clarify which party is responsible for the proposed sanitary line and septic. During the walk it was stated that EPC will be contracting separately for the septic installation. Please confirm what the GC will be responsible for the sanitary system.
Answer 5:	EPC has separate septic contractor on board
        
1. Question 6: Compaction Testing. Please confirm the required compaction testing standards, including method and minimum density requirements, for backfill following underground utility work.
Answer 6: Per CDOT recommendations, 90% compaction, 6: lifts, EPC DPW can do compaction testing.

1. Question 7: Ellicott Toilet vault use of the toilet vault at Ellicott during construction?

Answer 7: No issues for contractor to use during the project.

1. Question 8:  Are data plate plans with permits available? 

Answer 8: Data plate included with drawing package

1. Question 9:	What type of permit is required to set the modular unit in place? 
Answer 9: 	RBD building permit and any other permits required.

1. Question 10:	Who will pull the required permits? 
Answer 10: Contractor will be responsible for all required permits.

1. Question 11:	Will ADA signage or accessibility preparation be required? 
Answer 11: 	No.

1. Question 12:	Will the modular office skirting need to be reused? 
Answer 12: 	As much as possible.
1. Question 13:	What is the Maximum Amp? 
Answer 13:	Maximum Amp is 125.

1. Question 14:	Is there plumbing and Septic already setup at the Ellicott location? 
Answer 14:	Neither, water and electrical lines by GC, septic by septic contractor.

1. Question 15:	Will gas hookup be required? 
Answer 15:	No.

1. Question 16:	Where exactly is the hook up for power?  Pole, panel, power box? 
Answer 16:	Main electrical panel.

1. Question 17:	Will the County provide any available road base material for the project? 
Answer 17:	To back fill the trenching Contractor responsible for all materials.

1. Question 18:	What is the required or allowable road base material to be used?
Answer 18:	See note #3 sheet C-2.

1. Question 19:	What is the required soil compaction testing or levels that are required? 
Answer 19:	According to CDOT specs, 90% compaction, 6” lifts.

1. Question 20:	Additional items to be included. 
Answer 20:	Include tracer wire on buried water line and insulation on the skirting walls

Signature below indicates that applicant has read all the information provided above and agrees to comply in full. This addendum is considered as a section of the Request for Proposal and therefore, this signed document shall become considered and fully submitted with the original package.
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Phone:
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